

# Alec Savoy

**Address** Houston, TX 77008

**Phone** (281) 782-4620

**E-mail** alecthomsavoy@gmail.com

Due to my involvement in sports, ranging from wrestling and basketball, to lacrosse and American football, my passion for actively researching Health and Fitness stemmed from a young age especially through my relocation to Malaysia. After being recommended, I joined the high school rugby team and consequently found a passion for the sport after my first practice and it therefore became a substantial focus in my life. I instantly felt like a crucial part of the team, the rugby community and was able to grow strong relationships with a variety of individuals coming together for the love of rugby. I learned valuable skills which have shaped me into the well-rounded individual and rugby player that I am today. I have learned resilience, determination and furthered my work ethic which allowed me to hone the necessary skills to excel within my sport. I have had the opportunity to play within Asia, America and the UK. In 2021, I decided to venture to Wales, UK in order to gauge the standards of rugby for a 6 month period and played for Morriston Rugby Club. Through this experience I was able to learn transferrable skills and tips from skilled players that I was surrounded by. In early 2022 I relocated back to Houston and trained with Rugby HTX before making a move back over to the UK in September to play for a local Division 1 side in Cardiff, St. Peter's RFC. I have a desire to help the sport grow anywhere I can in the world.

## Stats

---

Date of Birth: **21/04/1998**

Nationality: **American**

Height: **6'00" / 1.82 m**

Weight: **205 lbs / 92 kgs**

Primary Position: **Inside Centre**

Secondary Positions: **Outside Centre, Wing, Fullback**

Years Played: **9**

## Playing History

---

**2022-09 - 2023-02**

**Rugby Player**

*St. Peter's RFC, Roath, Cardiff, Wales, UK*

Admiral League 1 East Central Champions (2022/23)

**2021-09 - 2022-03**

**Rugby Player**

*Morrison RFC, Morrison, Swansea, Wales, UK*

**2020-09 - 2023-04**

**Rugby Player**

*Rugby HTX, Houston, TX*

# Alec Savoy

## Auditing Analyst

**Address** Houston, TX 77008

**Phone** +1 (281) 782-4620

**E-mail** alethomsavoy@gmail.com

An Auditing Analyst, with first-hand knowledge in Wealth Management, Energy, and Government Services sectors. A self-motivated, cerebral individual primarily focused on adaptability regarding the working environment, as well as a hunger for acquiring new skill sets. Exposed to multiculturalism whilst living an ex-patriot lifestyle, familiar with teamwork through experience on the rugby field, and takes great pleasure in maintaining both the mind and body; due to extensive research in Health and Fitness.



### Skills

- ◆ Adaptability
- ◆ Auditing Knowledge
- ◆ Data Validation
- ◆ Data Collection and Analysis
- ◆ Data Entry
- ◆ Adept in Excel
- ◆ Strong Work Ethic
- ◆ Reliable Individual
- ◆ Auditing Skills



### Work History

- ◆ **Oct 2020 - Auditing Analyst**  
**Current** *Home , Houston, Tx*  
Created and validated compliance testing for applicant's reimbursement request under COVID.  
Compliance testing consists of cost type analysis and procurement verification.
- ◆ **Jan 2020 - Accounting Finance Intern**  
**Apr 2020** *Alabama State Port Authority, Mobile, Alabama*

Assisted the Accounting Department, to update vendors and aided in managing projects efficiently through methodical scheduling and planning.  
Created Vendor Registration and Payment Method forms, whilst maintaining excellent communicative skills.  
Created payroll processes for Salary, Hourly and Executive employees, recording company data for performance and trend analysis.

◆ **Aug 2019 - Dec 2019**    **Wealth Management Intern**

*Sandifer & Associates, Mobile, Alabama*

Pulled quarterly stock reports from Morning Star, whilst monitoring and evaluating performance.

Updated and navigated Client relationship management software - Redtail.

◆ **Jun 2019 - Aug 2019**    **Accounting Finance Intern**

*The Wellboss Company - "Downhole Technology", Houston, Texas*

Assembled a Customer Master File with accounts payable information and credit references to establish a credit limit.

Worked collaboratively alongside a team of likeminded individuals, to decrease companywide day sales outstanding.



## Education

◆ **Jun 2020**    **Bachelor of Science: Business Administration with a Concentration in Financial Economics**

*Spring Hill College - Mobile, Alabama*

◆ **Oct 2020**    **Level 1 Coaching Certification**

*World Rugby - Houston, Texas*



## Accomplishments & Experience

◆ **Athlete - Rugby Player (August 2020 - present)**

Member of Houston United Rugby Team (Houston, TX, USA)

Member of St. Peter's RFC (Roath, Cardiff, Wales, UK)

Member of Morrision RFC (Morrision, Swansea, Wales, UK)

Member of Rugby HTX (Houston, TX, USA)

◆ **Volunteer - Global Action Programme (2012/13)**

Sumatra, ID & Kathmandu, NP

Aiding to promote Global Conservation through cleaning up waste at a local waterfall.

Hiking expedition in Nepal to fortify local schools in the aftermath of the devastating earthquakes

USA National Rugby 7s Silver Cup Champions (2021)  
Selected for the Inaugural Houston Sabercats Academy (2020)

**2016-08 - 2020-05**

### **Student Athlete**

*Spring Hill College, Mobile , AL*

All-South Rugby NSCRO All-Star Team (2020)  
Deep South Rugby Conference - All Conference Team, Outside Centre (2019)  
NSCRO South Cup Tournament MVP (2019)  
Invitation & Participation Men's Junior All-American ID East Camp (2016)

**2017-05 - 2017-07**

### **Student Athlete**

*Houston Elite 7s, Houston, TX*

**2014-06 - 2016-07**

### **Student Athlete**

*Katy Barbarians RFC, Katy, TX*

**2012-08 - 2014-05**

### **Student Athlete**

*International School Of Kuala Lumpur Rugby Club, Kuala Lumpur, MY*  
IASAS Silver Medalists (2014)

## **References**

---

**Chadd Mutyambizi** - St. Peter's RFC 1st XV Head Coach - (+44) 7970 890530

**Justin Thomas** - St. Peter's RFC 1st XV Backs Coach - (+44) 7886 859907

**Gareth Davies** - St. Peter's RFC 2nd XV Head Coach - (+44) 7725 667630

**Paul Thomas** - Morriston RFC 1st XV Head Coach - (+44) 7903 649030

**Taylor Howden** - Rugby HTX Backs Coach - (+1) (303) 590-8911

**Phil Dembowski** - Spring Hill College Head Coach - (+1) (251) 213-8969